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From: Kayleigh Fletcher <Kayleigh.Fletcher@primeplc.com>

Sent: 29 May 2025 17:03 oS fos|2S
To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: Grant Funding Available for Cornwall Community Projects

Hello,

I'm getting in touch today as | suspect that through your role in local government you might be aware of local
charities or community groups doing great work but in need of funding to make a project or activity happen.

Prime, a property development company specialising in Health and Care buildings, are developing key worker
housing in partnership with Royal Cornwall NHS Foundation Trust in Truro. Through Prime’s charitable foundation,
the Prime Foundation is inviting applications for grant funding of up to £8,300 to improve lives in the area.

If you are aware of a local concern that would be given a massive boost by funding, | would invite you to pass on the
details of the opportunity.

I've attached a document containing more details about the Prime Foundation, previously funded projects and how
to apply. Please direct any interested groups to [DIRECT LINK]

I've also attached a poster that can be put on display or given out in the local area.
Applications are now open, and close on 31st July 2025.

Thank you for taking the time to read my email.

Kind Regards,

Kayleigh

Kayleigh Fletcher

Communications and Community Engagement Executive
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Kayleigh.Fletcher@primeplc.com
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Prime plc is registered in England no. 3432065

Reg office: 5 The Triangle, Wildwood Drive, Worcester WR5 2QX.

Prime (UK) Developments Ltd is a subsidiary of Prime Plc and is registered in England no. 3286349
Reg office: 5 The Triangle, Wildwood Drive, Worcester WRS 2QX.

'For the avoidance of doubt this correspondence is not intended to be contractual in effect.’

Confidentiality and Monitoring Notice:

The information contained within this email sent by Prime Ple is confidential and is intended for the named recipient only.

If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender by telephone immediately on 01905 362120 or retumn it to us by email quoting the name of the
sender and the addressee.

Please then delete it from your system. Prime Plc may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training.



News Release
29" May 2025
Cornwall, UK

Funding announced for community groups in Cornwall

The Prime Foundation is pleased to announce that applications for grant funding are now open
for community projects in Cornwall.

Prime plc, the leading UK-based health and care property developer invests in the Prime
Foundation as part of its commitment to giving back to the communities where new health and
care facilities have been developed. In Cornwall, Prime are working with Royal Cornwall
Hospitals NHS Trust to develop new accommodation for key workers in Truro.

To be eligible to apply for the fund, projects must align with the foundation's aims of advancing
education outside the classroom, promoting good physical and mental health, and enhancing
social wellbeing through recreation.

Last year several impactful projects in Worcestershire were awarded grants, funding materials
for an art therapy group supporting adults with autism, woodworking tools for a social

enterprise in a day centre and outdoor play equipment for children with special education
needs and/or disabilities.

Stacey Hazleton, Finance and Admin Assistant at Vale of Evesham School, said: “Children in
our early years' classes at Vale of Evesham School (a generic all age special school) are
learning through play with the fantastic new outdoor play equipment which was funded thanks
to the Prime Foundation. Children’s motor skills, role play, and peer interaction have been met

with a variety of sensory, balance and stimulating apparatus which has resulted in a lof of
happy smiling learners.”

Leighton Chumbley, Prime Foundation Trustee, said: “We are delighted to open applications
for funding in Cornwall. Each time we announce funding in an area, we are reminded just how
many people are working every day to serve their community and we're confident Cormnwall
will be no exception. We look forward to hearing from local groups to see how we can help
support their great initiatives and ideas.”

For more information and details on how to apply, visit www.primeplc.com/prime-foundation.
Eligible postcodes and application guidelines can be found on the website.

The closing date for applications is 315t July 2025.



— Ends —

About Prime

Prime plc is the leading, UK-based health and care property developer, investment manager
and operator. Established in 1996, the company operates across the UK, delivering real
estate solutions through the expertise of our investment managers, lawyers, developers,
financial specialists and health experts.

Focussed on developing space for change in health and care, Prime plc is committed to
delivering projects that positively impact the environment, deliver lasting social change and
enhance the health and care landscape. This commitment helped Prime achieve B Corp
status in 2022.

As an ally of public and private health and care providers, Prime delivers clinical, living, and
infrastructure solutions. From complex estate master planning to the creation of innovative
key worker living facilities and community-focused healthcare spaces, we create a future
where care is never restricted by the space it's delivered in.

www.primeplc.com

Media Contact

Kayleigh Fletcher
foundation@primeplc.com
T: 01905 362126
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Grants available for
community projects!

If you know a community
group in the Cornwall area
which needs help with Apply before the deadline:
funding, then the Prime 311uly 2026
Foundation wants to hear
from you!

The Prime Foundation is a registered charity founded by Prime plc. Prime,
in partnership with Royal Cornwall Hospitals NHS Trust, are developing key
worker accommodation in Truro. When Prime builds a new facility it donates a

Grant available: £8,300

Hurry, don’t miss out!
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proportion of its profit to the Prime Foundation which awards grant funding to
initiatives that improve lives in the local community.
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To find out more about the Prime Foundation and make an application, please visit:
www.primeplc.com/foundation




